Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (MEMR)

Project Name: Jordan, Natural Gas Spur line to KHBTDA & DE, FEED
Tender No. (18 MWORKS/2025) »
5 [Bopartment]| Pefersnce to (e RFP ltem Reference Technical clarifications
With respect to the Mafraq Industrial
Estate and the ZIE Pipeline, we confirm
that the indicated pipeline routes are

Bidder understanding is the project scope is limited to preliminary and for reference purposes

two new pipeline + Offtake and Receiving stations as only. The final pipeline alignment and

follows: routing for both industrial estates shall

1. (KHBTDA Pipeline): 20 km pipeline from Mafraq be determined by the consultant, based

1 Process Section 5, Terms of references Scope Industrial Estate to JGTP; Open on detailed techni‘;al. environmental, and

2. ZIE Pipeline: 30 km pipeline from the tie-in point to regulatory assessment ., .elc., the

the main gas pipeline. pipleine facilties shall include all

Company to please confirm Bidder understanding. required systems such as pigging

system (sismilar to JGTP used facilties),
EA&I, Telecmumunications, PRMS's,
Cathodic Protection, Civil ...elc
The minimum requirements and related
documents will be provided to the

Company to please clarify below requirement at offtake successful biddar, sama of 111 pegyes

i 5 systems to be considered is : Leak

(Launching) station as a minimum requirement for each Detection system, 2 redundantg Fiber

2 Process | Section 5, Terms of references Fiter and Matering Skid/ Fig plpe|ll‘le. (RASTDA s 5 Jplina). . : Open optic cables, SCADA System & anti
launcher 1. Requirement of Filter and Metering Skid (for Mass g s
N & . Intrsion system (shall be integrated with

Balance Leak Detection) along with the pig launcher at o -

Offtake (Launching staion); Exlstlr‘\g system at JGTP) which shall be
supplied from Same JGTP approved
suppliers and shall be integrated with it
with the same spec's.

The Consultant to list the expected
systems to be considered in the project

Receiving stations shall include Filter, Metering Skid, in his technical proposal while its

3 Sicing Section 5, Tedins of references Facilities Pfes;ure Regulating Skid, w?ter Bath Heater and Pig Open Fonfirmeq as a general items menthined
receiver as a minimum requirement. in the clarifications, The minimum

Please confirm above understanding. requirements and related documents
will be provided to the successful
bidder.

Cosnultant to consider perfroming
loaction calss survey, QRA, HAZOP and

Company to please confirm the availability of vent stack Gas.l" = s.tudles i .the.

. reqiuresed venting and depressuirization
4 Process Section 5, Terms of references Vent stack SEi€ach tikiin étatibin, r eles Clriat 1 pideas clarify the Open facilities as needed according the
' requirement of new vent stack to depressurize each . . :
plpeline, appllcabl_e codes. De.talled requirements
and specifications will be defined by
MEMR and provided to the successful
bidder.
No intruemnt Air system is requested the

Please clarify the availability of following utilities as supplier to use either Solinoid valve or to

minimum requirement: use gas operated valves

1. Instrument Air for water Bath Heater; Make up water shall be oonsid.ered

2. Instrument Air for ESD valves and Control Valves; Fuel Gas systam shall be consu.ered.

5 Process | Section 5, Terms of references Utilities 3. Make-up Water for Water Bath Heater; ' Open | The Power supply shall b_a considered

4. Fuel Gas for Water ath Heater; ' Womi 2 SenD- St A0 e

' . 3 Disel Generator (for emergency), Control
5. Avalability of Electrical Power for all users (Control room shall be equiped with UPS -
System, MOV, ...). Deatlied Layout for the control room will
be send for the succesful bidder
Fuel Gas System for WBH shall be
. consdiered, Indicative P&ID will be
6 Process Section 5, Terms of references Fuel Gas Skid i '"," G s'“!l bia pvvided by Gas Pipaline, Company ta Open | submitted for the succesful bidder This
confirm installing new Fuel Gas Skid for fire Bath Heater. matter will be discussed and addressed
during the project implementation stage

If Instrument air is not available for Heater and cotrol & i

7 Process Section 5, Terms of references Instrument air Package  |valves / ESD valves, Company to confirm installation of Open Please refer w pm.‘"m point reply,
new Instrument air Package for the system; Mh."u gas is typically used for the
. operation of the control and ESD valves.

Consultant understands that the facilities at both ends of

the pipeline have their control and safety systems. These

systems will be modified as part of the project to

accomodate the control and monitoring of the new

. i pipelines.
s Skction s TOR Controland cafety systems Duing the scoping study, the Consultant will gather the Open conhony

information of these system from COMPANY. In this

regard, Consull q s Company to confirm that

the existing documents and drawings of these system

are available and will be shared with the Consultant.

Consultant requests Company to advise the Make/OEM This will be coordinated during the

9 1&C Section 5 TOR OEM name of the existing control/safety systems (discussed in| Open | service escusion period with the existing
the above point). system operator

Ls)
) —= &



Consultant understands that the adequacy check of the
existing control / safety systems is not under scope of
the FEED consultant.

Consulatnt will provide the necessary engineering

- e Section 5 TOR /ol documents such as 1/0 list, Architecture, Block diagram Open Confirmed
etc. to the Company and the Company will engage the
OEM for adequacy checks. Kindly confirm this
understanding.
Consultant requests Company to advise if the existing MEM.R vl prc‘»w_je the winning bieicier
Company Standards are available to be used during th Nélh tha Extafing Diwisrse B8
1 1&C Section 5 TOR Company Standards pany S FREDE DR UM Surmg e Open Specifications, reuirements while the
FEED enginzen[\g? Or consultant ::.an utilize in- Standard and spec's shall be propsed by
house/International standards during the FEED? the Consultant
Yes, its confirmed to be considered with
" . Please confirm if the filter separator needs to be condensate tanks; Detailed P&ID for all
T Notmoloa SectionSTOR Filfi Shincutor installed before the metering skid. Open PRMS's items to be delivered to Consultant
(dimension-less) - The detailed P&ID shall
be delivered by Cosnultant
Could you please clarify whether the water bath heater
uses gas or diesel as fuel? Fuel Gas will be used from the PL, Fuel Gas
13 | Mechanical Section 5 TOR Fuel gas skid If it uses gas, is a fuel gas skid required? Open Skid to be considered (Detailed P&ID will
If it uses gas oil, should the storage and diesel transfer be delivered)
facilities be included in the consultant's scope?
On page 48, the scope mentions the power supply.
Could you please clarify whether the power will be
provided from the network, solar, or gas and diesel
. engine generators? 5
i hechmical SCHOMSTON Power sippy If gas and diesel engine generators are considered as Open Refr:to point number. 8
power sources, please confirm whether the fuel gas skid
and diesel storage and transfer facilities should be
included in the consultant's scope of work or not?
Please clarify if instrument air is available? If not, are the
15 | Mechanical Section 5 TOR Instrument air package |instrument air package and dryers included in the Open Refer to point number 5
consultant's scope?
The Bidder requests the Company to confirm the The internationsl design cades will be
16 | Pipeline | section 2 Scope of Work Design code ?.ifl'f::.'&::.":?ﬁ’iﬁ ok the onshire pigstine Open | adopted. taking into consideration the
comganyte confirm available local codes, such as those
3 issued by the Civil Defense .... ETC.
Please confirm whether survey activities (topographical
17 Pipeline Section 2 Scope of Wark Survey and geotechnical investigations) fall under the Open |Cosnulatant to provide optional price for
Company's responsibility. the activities in the offer
Regarding the Mafraq Pipeline, we will
provide it. With respect to the ZIE Pipeline,
3 N Bidder request Company to provide KMZ file of the no proposed route is available. The
18 Pipeline Section 2 Scope of Work KMz pipeline ::ute, Open Jordanian gas pipeline route will be
provided to the winning bidder, and it will
be the responsibility of the winning bidder
to determine the most suitable route.
Section 2.1 Scoping Study :l:l:?r:::‘:dd:rts:l:n:::euiet:e":,coaf;:: 2:’\'::::‘9 o enante & ks the responsiblity of the winding
19 Pipeline » Pipeline coordinates : ’ Open |consultant to determine the pipeline route,
Report for KHBTDA What are the coordinates (centreline) of the start and i i i
end points of the plpeline? cn.nduct a site visit, and identify the most
suitable route.
20| Pipeline | Section 2.1 Scoping Study N Please clarify whether hot tapping should be considered | ¢y 0 ?:pps'::;::z:’i:::: ;;ﬁ::?;‘:i?ﬂ:m
Report for KHBTDA as part of the rerouting procedure. points for both Pipelines, Kindly clarify
whats the meaining of re-routing
. . Bidder request Company to confirm that preparation of
21 Pipeline Section 2. 3 Ma‘e"a::pec:mamns el the material specifications and data sheets is under Open cofirm, included asscgpa: of the conauitant
L Shits Bidder's scope. :
Bidder understands that the Piping deliverables
under FEED is limited to:
1. Development of plot plan and general arrangement
drawings (GAD) for pigging facilities (launcher on
spur and receiver al PRMS), tie-in piping at source
2. Scope of Work (8oL facility) & PRMS station. P it o
3. Duration & Completion of 2. Preparation of required PMS, specifications and Its Requested "as ::ltonal SOW o
22 Piping Services GAD, 3D modeling datasheets for piping components and valves. Open &
Pdf Page 49/79 : Exclusions:_ pedrom' the Deatiled Emln?edm
2 === accortding to the Attached deliverables
No requirement of 3D modeling list
No requirment of comprehensive siress caesar '
analysis
No Isometric drawings etc at FEED stage,
considering the compressed schedule. COMPANY to
confirm Bidder's understanding
Bidder understands that COMPANY will provide all
existing facilities drawings during the FEED stage for
the respective SOL facility (tie-in point) and PRMS The Connection point location will be
23 Piping General Existing facilities station. This includes general arrangements, piping Open provided, other data will be provides

layouts, and isometrics etc for integration with new
works. COMPANY to confirm Bidder's

understanding.

upon need




Consultant assumes that only Scope of work for
Geotechnical and topo survey shall be prepared by ¢
o . consultant and Company MEMR will award survey L]
2 m Section 2.3 TOR Ge"'e‘:"::’: and 10P0 | ntracts to a third party. Consultant will hire a Open
] competent Civil Engineer to coordinate and expedite A draft scope of work will be prepared
the survey works. Company to confirm consultant for the third party, and the reports will be
understanding reviewed by the ¢ tant
Company to confirm if the following safety studies shall
be considered for this FEED Phase
¥ ESIA (Needed)
1. HAZID Workshop, Report and Closeout v QRA (Needed)
25 |THSE Section 5 TOR HAZID/ HAZOP 2. HAZOP Workshop, Report and Closeout Open |/ HAZID, HAZOP and its closing reports
(NEEDED)
No SIMOPS, QRA, ESIA, FERA and other SAFETY & risk + Emergency Response Plan (NEEED)
assessments studies are required from above for FEED FERA (Optional Price)
Phase. SIMPOS (Not Required)
Company to confirm if the following safety engineering
activties/ deliverables shall be considered for the FEED
Phase
. 3 In accordance with international
26 |THSE Section 5 TOR Technical Safety 1, Tachnical Safety Ph"?wphv Open standards and Civil Defense
2. Hazardous Area Classification Schedule and Layout requirements
3. Passive Fire Protection Schedule and Layout
4, Firefighting & Safety Equipment Layout (Placement of
loose firefighting & safety equipment only)
5. Fire and Gas Detector Layout and Cause & Effect.
Company to confirm that No fixed Fire water system and
27 |THSE Section 5 TOR Fire water system other scope for technical safety aside from above shall Open confirm
be considered for FEED Phase.
It's mentioned in section. | [page 3] and in section. 5
[page 48] that the local low pressure distribution network The distribution network within the
T is excluded, and in section 5 [page 49] under SOW industrial cities is not included in the
section scope includes configuring end of line facility and scope of work(the scope of work is
gas distribution system, MEMR to advise whether it's limited up to PRMS).
included in the scope or not, if yes further details of the
gas distribution system to be advised.
Reference to RFQ, Section 2, Scope of Work:
It is noted that there is no scope is mentioned related
to Fire Protection:
Based on project's Configuration we understand that In accordance with international
29 |oss Prevention FEED could consider the following scope in Both standards and Civil Defense
KHBTFA & ZIE and Tie-in Facilities requirements
1- Fire and Gas detection system deliverables.
2- Hazard Area Classification Schedule.
3- Fire Extinguishers and safety equipment layouts.
MEMR to advise & confirm
Reference to RFQ, Section 2, Scope of Work:
It is noted that there is no scope is mentioned related
to Process Safety Studies:
Based on project’s Configuration we understand that
y FEED scope could consider the following Studies: all these studies are needed ato be
R Prvsniion 1- HAZID perfromed, its not excluded
2- HAZOP
3-SiL
4- QRA
MEMR to advise & confirm
The consultant is requested to provide a
31 Is the gas demand assessment part of the report on the selection of the
consultant's responsibilities? recommended pipeline size and PRMS
capacity.




